
From: Mike Kuo
Sent: Friday, May 25, 2001 6:14 PM
To: Steve Cheng; Anne Liang
Subject: FW: ARTPROTECH CO., LTD., FCC ID:OL4APT102210101, AN01T1337

-----Original Message-----
From: CERTADM
Sent: Friday, May 25, 2001 6:10 PM
To: 'ccsemc.com'
Cc: Mike Kuo
Subject: ARTPROTECH CO., LTD., FCC ID:OL4APT102210101, AN01T1337

Notice_content
 -------------
Question #1: Please provide necessary bandwidth information by using Carsons
rule ( 2M+2D ).
M=3KHz for commercial class telephone and this EUT has a cut of frequency
response at 2.8KHz
D=1.91KHz nominal
So 2M+2D=2*3+2*1.91=9.82KHz

Question #2: Emission Mask plot: Please indicate the emission mask limits in
accordance 95.635(b) paragraph 1,3,7 on the plot.
Due to the miss-upload we supplied the wrong plot. We will upload new emission
mask plot immediately.

Question #3: The user manual should have "CAUTION STATEMENT" to alert users
that specific conditions are necessary for satisfying FCC RF exposure
compliance.  Suggest wordings to this device may be " Caution :

* To maintain compliance with the FCC’s RF exposure guidelines, hold the
transmitter and antenna at least 2 inches (5 cm) away from your face, and
speak in a normal voice. Point the antenna up and away from your face.

* If you were the handset on your body while using the headset accessory, use
only the supplied belt clip for this product and when transmitting, take it
out of the belt to ensure that the antenna is at least 1 inch (2.5 cm) from
the body.

* Use only the supplied antenna. Unauthorized antennas, modifications, or
attachments could damage the transmitter and any changes or modifications not
expressly approved by the party responsible for the compliance could void the
user’s authority to operate the
equipment.

Best Regards

Mike Kuo / TCB Certifier
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on
the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information
within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal
and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses
increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the
content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed
below the name of the sender.




